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March 17, 2011 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Hafa Adai! 

Patricia C. Santos 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Senator Judith P. Guthertz, DP A /'J/l! 
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules { 

Withdrawal of Bill 086-31 (COR) 

Transmitted herewith is a memo from Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, 
Ed.D., Chairperson, Committee on Education and Public Libraries 
requesting the withdrawal of Bill 086-31 (COR) and replacing it 
with Bill 98-31 (COR). 

Please make the appropriate indication in your records; and 
forward to MIS for posting on our website. 

Si Yu'os ma'ase'! 



March 16, 201 l 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Committee on Rules 

OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER 
31st GUAM LEGISLATURE 
JUDITH T. WON PAT, Ed.D. 

From: Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.~ 

Subject: Withdrawal ofBill 86-31 (LS) 

Hafa adai! 

Please be advised as the author of Bill 86-31 (LS), I am withdrawing the legislation and replacing it 
with Bill 98-31 (COR). 

Sain a Af a' ase' for your cooperation and understanding on this matter. 

Cc: Clerks 
MIS 
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